

Meeting called to Order on 02/13/2019 at 6:00pm in CTA School Library
PTO board members in attendance: Kimberly Farr, Michelle Estrada, Bonnie Dekalavas,
Meghan Lorentz, Kimm Gumm and Gwendolyn Samayoa
Other attendees: Elizabeth Humbert (humbertwife02@gmail.com), Lourdes Nieto
(nietolourdes@cusd80.com), Allison Walker (walker.allison@cusd80.com)

Treasurer's Report- deposit for fundraiser, cash balance, then wrote check for \$46,974.06.
Doing good with Tuft and Needle. Yearbook is going to be completed for PPP night. We want to
make sure we include pictures of our fundraiser. Our final balance is \$35,471.17. A lot of
teachers haven't used their card money and some room parents haven't used their budget.

Principal's Report: Dr. Bader, talking about the DLI meeting, kids can go right to the ACP
program without testing or interviewing (except for a math placement test). The program here is
doing very well. No meeting next month. Thinking about introducing Mr. Smith to the community,
invite all parents, good meeting to have the voting for next year's officers. She will call some
parents to ask them to be in the PTO board. Ms. Walker and Ms. Nieto are interested in joining.

Site Council's Report: None

Spring Carnival: Is on the works, one ride was replaced. Baskets will be done by Ms. Walker
and Gwen, timeline will be emailed to follow. Dunk tank, we need a school employee sit by it.
Also need a rescue person by it. Water balloons or pie on the face, can be plan B. Ms. Husky is
appreciative that we want to include her. Still figuring out the timing for the performance. DJ will
be towards the annex. STUCO will run a booth too, probably water (they need to do their own
fundraiser).

Room Parents- we still need some room parents, will give them a letter. Need to include the
teachers in the baskets. They can include it in their newsletter. Add a wishlist, ask for donations,
signup genius, Paypal account, Amazon shipping directly to the room parent. Get letter so it
goes in Tuesday folder. Set up a calendar

Restaurant Nights: Peter Piper 02/12- no amount yet. Next one booked is on April- Fat Cats but
not sure if we will keep it, looking into another option, Thursday night

Yearbook- Melissa and Kimm will take care of announcing the link so people can send pictures.

CEF Scholarship- Why do we need to give the money to them and they get the credit. We can
change it so people know it comes from us. We haven't paid for it yet. We already voted on it
and is on the budget. Need to put out an email to advertise it.

Passive Fundraisers (Tuft n Needle. School Cents): if we sell 2 mattresses we get a free one for Spring Carnival. We are still doing School Cents, but we are not getting any receipts. Ms. Walker says she has done some, so Michelle will check.

March 8 Fun Friday sponsored by Kindness Club: Mr. Clayton is in charge, they cannot raise funds. Dr. Bader reports that 2nd grade raised money from a lemonade stand. That money can go to the friendship bench. STUCO will do the Fun Friday. Dr. Bader will talk directly to Mr. Clayton.

Voting Item:

Gaga Ball Pit: we voted and all in agreement

Ground prepping for the equipment will start on Spring Break, waiting for voting cement for GaGa ball

T-shirts: Kimberly is working on this

We need to create a list of next year's PTO positions that will be available. Give the list to Dr. Bader so she can call parents as ask them to help out with committees too